Eeth McMillan
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From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Black, Tom
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Seth McMillan; ). Scott Hall; Brooks, Wendy; Barnes, Jerry; Binion,
Mona
Subject: Agreement re WPX West Alamito Unit-Encana Proposed Expansion of North Alamito
Unit

I have confirmed with Encana your description of the agreement on the course forward. Thanks Tom.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART g

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent lo you in
error, please reply to lhe sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Black, Tom [mailto:Tom.Black@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:42 PM

To: Michael Feldewert

Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Seth McMillan; J. Scott Hall; Brooks, Wendy; Barnes, Jerry
Subject: WPX West Alamito Unit-Encana Proposed Expansion of North Alamito Unit

Mike,

This email is to confirm the understanding of WPX as to the Encana Application to Expand the North Alamito Unit and
redefine the relevant oil pool. '

As you and | discussed, the NMOCD will not issue an order approving such application as long as the order approving the
West Alamito Unit remains effective.

The West Alamito Unit has been fully approved by FIMO and BLM as you are aware.

WPX understands that the Encana application will have no effect as to the existing WPX West Alamito Unit until such
time as further agreed by WPX in writing.

Encana and WPX will continue to negotiate a trade involving this 960 acres owned by WPX with ali dispatch.

If for any reason the trade is not executed or closed between Encana and WPX regarding this and other acreage, it is
understood that WPX will retain its unit rights to the West Alamito Unit and the pending APD authorizing it to drill such
well and any additional wells without delay or hindrance by Encana.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Tom Black
WPX Energy Inc.
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